
From: Utsuki, Melissa
To: # All SAC Email Users; # All CEC Email Users
Subject: Vote today! SAC Revised Mission Statement
Date: Friday, June 02, 2017 3:12:04 PM

Sent on behalf of Dr. Linda Rose
 
Dear Colleagues,
 
College Council’s annual review included working on a revised mission statement for Santa
Ana College. You might wonder why our mission statement needs revising – to start, our mode
of operation is changing. We now offer a bachelor’s degree in Occupational Studies—one of
only 15 community colleges in the state to do so. Our College Promise Program, previously
known as ¡Adelante!, makes five essential promises to SAUSD graduates who continue their
education at SAC. The School of Continuing Education is expanding to the Remington
Elementary School site and will serve an area of Santa Ana that is eager for our services. The
implementation of guided pathways in the coming years will change the way we deliver our
programs in order to improve student outcomes.
 
For these reasons and more, it is necessary that we examine our mission statement to see if it
still fits the new Santa Ana College. Though College Council has representation from all
constituent groups, it is vital that we include all faculty and staff in this decision. The link
below has just one question, and asks you to choose between two drafts of our proposed,
revised mission statement.
 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Q8NSKZ8
 
The survey will close at 5 p.m. on Tuesday, June 6. Thank you for taking a few minutes out of
your day to help shape the future of SAC.
 
 
Dr. Rose
 
Linda D. Rose, Ed.D.
President
Santa Ana College
1530 West 17th Street
Santa Ana, CA 92706-3398
714-564-6975 – Office
714-564-6977 – FAX
 
Maximizer/Relator/Learner/Strategic/Achiever
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From: Vega, Kennethia
To: Baker, Scott; Collins, Michael T.; Grant, Madeline; Jaros, Bonita; Jones, Elliott; Juan Esqueda SAC ASG President

2017-18; Kennedy, James; Lisette Cervantes; Lopez, Carlos; Lundquist, Sara; Romero, Christina (SAC
Foundation); Rose, Linda; Small, Sean at Theatre; Vega, Kennethia; Williams, Lithia; Zarske, Monica

Cc: Utsuki, Melissa; Mercado-Cota, Teresa
Subject: FW: Mission Statement Survey Results
Date: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 5:49:28 PM
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College Council,
 
On behalf of Dr. Rose, we are proud to announce SAC’s new Mission Statement as a result of the
recent digital survey and the creativity generated by you over the last couple of months. It is noted
below in red text.  It was a close race and now work on the vision statement can begin soon.  Thank
you all for your participation in this amazing process.
 
Kennethia
 

From: Utsuki, Melissa 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 5:21 PM
To: Rose, Linda <Rose_Linda@sac.edu>
Cc: Vega, Kennethia <Vega_Kennethia@sac.edu>
Subject: Mission Statement Survey Results
 
We have a winner!
 
Total Number of Responses: 187
 
“Santa Ana College inspires, transforms, and empowers:” 96
 
“Santa Ana College empowers students and transforms our community through teaching, learning,
and social justice:” 91
 
 
 
Melissa Utsuki / Public Information Officer 
Utsuki_Melissa@sac.edu

Santa Ana College 
(714) 564-5527 
1530 W. 17th Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 
www.sac.edu
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